## CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall March 20, 2023

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, March 20, 2023 at 6:00 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Toby McCullough, Dan Glotzbach, Todd Reeves and Taylor Morelli.

Also present were Doug Schreiner, Alan Zlatnik, Greg Fankhauser, Andrea Mildren, Brandon Mildren and Myron Leinwetter.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve minutes of the March 6, 2023 meeting as changed was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

The following bills were presented;

Alan Zlatnik	\$ 1,545.39	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 1,581.10
EFTPS-Fed WH	808.72	Tracey Taylor	999.61
Lisa Stum	1,285.59	Empower Retirement	130.00
Grace Hier	150.00	Michael Kirk	1,226.23
Kansas Withholding Tax	447.08	Randall Anderson	117.44
Douglas Schreiner	422.80	KPERS	1,312.04
Harry Hammer III	535.62	Tina Dick	723.23
Jacob Akin	576.33	David Vaughn	192.94
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks.	7,263.39	Briggs Dodge	326.00
Brooke Hase	75.12	Cintas Fire	884.15
Faustina Blackwell	75.12	A T & T	291.93
AFLAC	377.22	Gabe & Taylor Marney	75.12
Hawkins, Inc.	2,171.52	Amazon.com	1,389.69
MARC	1,171.67	Ascension Via Christi Occupati	40.00
Casey's	888.91	Menards	44.97
Century Business Technologies	200.01	Rossville Water Service	75.08
El Sabor Mexican 2	24.66	Schwant Tractor & Service, Inc	90.00
Shane Pokorney	75.12	Evergy	2,013.02
Kansas Gas Service	409.40	TBS Electronics, Inc.	705.00
KBI-LCH Search	20.00	Universal Chemical LLC	223.73
Yahoo	23.99		
TOTAL	30,988.94		

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$30,988.94 was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Motion by Taylor Morelli to approve agenda with the addition of Myron Leinwetter and Jeremy Brown was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Gregory Fankhauser of Peoples Insurance was present to review quote for renewal of City commercial insurance with EMC. Following review and discussion council agreed to proceed with renewal at cost of \$36,299.00.

Andrea and Brandon Mildren were present to report that they have surveyed the community on Facebook and there is an interest in having a farmers market in the community. They have received permission from Wehner's Thriftway to have a farmers market in the parking lot and wanted to know about any regulations by the City. Following discussion and review of City code council noted that no permit would be required if farmers market is established at this location.

Myron Leinwetter reported that daughter of Dr. Ernie Kratina was donating a water fountain, pet water station and bench in honor of her father to be placed along the proposed multipurpose trail. Leinwetter updated council on the plans for the construction of phase one of the trail and reported on progress of planning for phase two.

Jeremy Brown was present to update council on traffic issues along Main Street that he had reported several months ago. Brown noted that vehicles were still speeding in the area despite increase police patrol and tickets issued. Mayor noted that the City was in the process of hiring new police chief and suggested that this matter be revisited after six months to allow for the new chief to be hired and look at issues in the area.

Jeremy Brown reported that he was making plans to open small engine repair shop at 412-418 Main. Following discussion Brown was instructed to contact Code Enforcement Officer Jeffrey Overmyer to discuss possible need to change zoning at this location to allow for this type of business.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on price of new Ford truck after trade in. Following discussion motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve purchase of truck with total price of \$38,501.32 after trade in and approving financing purchase through lease/purchase with Bank of the Flint Hills was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Council discussed fire hydrants that have been bagged due to them not working and street repairs needed in several locations, including the highway bridge over Cross Creek. Following discussion Zlatnik reported that he would contact KDOT about bridge repairs.

Assistant Police Chief Douglas Schreiner reported on warranty of camera system and recommended that the City not purchase the one-year warranty. Council agreed.

Schreiner also reviewed completed, ongoing and planned items and discussed traffic enforcement in school zones.

Mayor noted that the City had agreed on an applicant for police chief and was working on hiring process.

Motion by Toby McCullough to adjourn was seconded by Taylor Morelli and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk